
Thursday,	June	28,	2018	at	12:37:30	PM	Pacific	Daylight	Time

Page	1	of	2

Subject: RE:	VNFSDK	Commi/er	promo3ons
Date: Wednesday,	June	27,	2018	at	9:38:52	PM	Pacific	Daylight	Time
From: Avinash	S
To: Wenyao	Guan,	Gaoweitao	(Victor,	MANO),	'Vul,	Alex',	'MAYER,	ANDREW	J',	Christopher	Donley

(Chris),	'Lu,	Lianhao'
CC: Gildas	Lanilis

+1
	
From: Wenyao Guan [mailto:guanwenyao@chinamobile.com] 
Sent: Thursday, June 28, 2018 9:31 AM
To: Gaoweitao (Victor, MANO); 'Vul, Alex'; 'MAYER, ANDREW J'; Christopher Donley (Chris); 'Lu, Lianhao';
Avinash S
Cc: Gildas Lanilis
Subject: 答复: VNFSDK Committer promotions
 
+1
	

发件⼈:	Gaoweitao	(Victor,	MANO)	<victor.gao@huawei.com>	
发送时间:	2018年6⽉28⽇	9:21
收件⼈:	Vul,	Alex	<alex.vul@intel.com>;	MAYER,	ANDREW	J	<am803u@a/.com>;	Christopher	Donley
(Chris)	<Christopher.Donley@huawei.com>;	Lu,	Lianhao	<lianhao.lu@intel.com>;	Avinash	S
<avinash.s@huawei.com>;	Wenyao	Guan	<guanwenyao@chinamobile.com>
抄送:	Gildas	Lanilis	<gildas.lanilis@huawei.com>
主题:	答复:	VNFSDK	Commi/er	promo3ons
 
+1
	

发件⼈: Vul, Alex [mailto:alex.vul@intel.com] 
发送时间: 2018年6⽉28⽇ 7:18
收件⼈: MAYER, ANDREW J <am803u@att.com>; Christopher Donley (Chris)
<Christopher.Donley@huawei.com>; Lu, Lianhao <lianhao.lu@intel.com>; Gaoweitao (Victor,
MANO) <victor.gao@huawei.com>; Avinash S <avinash.s@huawei.com>; Wenyao Guan
<guanwenyao@chinamobile.com>
抄送: Gildas Lanilis <gildas.lanilis@huawei.com>
主题: RE: VNFSDK Committer promotions
 
I	think	I	voted	already,	but	just	in	case…
	
+1
	
From:	MAYER,	ANDREW	J	[mailto:am803u@a/.com]	
Sent:	Wednesday,	June	27,	2018	13:10
To:	Christopher	Donley	(Chris)	<Christopher.Donley@huawei.com>;	Lu,	Lianhao	<lianhao.lu@intel.com>;
Gaoweitao	(Victor,	MANO)	<victor.gao@huawei.com>;	Vul,	Alex	<alex.vul@intel.com>;	Avinash	S
<avinash.s@huawei.com>;	Wenyao	Guan	<guanwenyao@chinamobile.com>
Cc:	Gildas	Lanilis	<gildas.lanilis@huawei.com>
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Subject:	RE:	VNFSDK	Commi/er	promo3ons
 
+1
	
Best	Regards,
Andy
 
Andy Mayer, Ph.D. | PMTS, D2.0 Integration | AT&T Labs | Phone: +1 (732) 420-9945 | am803u@att.com
	
From:	Christopher	Donley	(Chris)	[mailto:Christopher.Donley@huawei.com]	
Sent:	Wednesday,	June	27,	2018	1:36	PM
To:	Lu,	Lianhao	<lianhao.lu@intel.com>;	Gaoweitao	(Victor,	MANO)	<victor.gao@huawei.com>;	MAYER,
ANDREW	J	<am803u@a/.com>;	Vul,	Alex	<alex.vul@intel.com>;	Avinash	S	<avinash.s@huawei.com>;
Wenyao	Guan	<guanwenyao@chinamobile.com>
Cc:	Gildas	Lanilis	<gildas.lanilis@huawei.com>
Subject:	Re:	VNFSDK	Commi/er	promo3ons
 
+1
	
Chris
	

From:	Chris	Donley	<Christopher.Donley@huawei.com>
Date:	Wednesday,	June	27,	2018	at	10:34	AM
To:	"Lu,	Lianhao"	<lianhao.lu@intel.com>,	"Gaoweitao	(Victor,	MANO)"	<victor.gao@huawei.com>,
"MAYER,	ANDREW	J"	<am803u@a/.com>,	"Vul,	Alex"	<alex.vul@intel.com>,	Avinash	S
<avinash.s@huawei.com>,	Wenyao	Guan	<guanwenyao@chinamobile.com>
Cc:	Chris	Donley	<Christopher.Donley@huawei.com>,	Gildas	Lanilis	<gildas.lanilis@huawei.com>
Subject:	VNFSDK	Commi/er	promo3ons
	
Dear	VNFSDK	Commi/ers,
	
As	we	discussed	during	our	last	mee3ng,	I'd	like	to	nominate	the	following	people	for	promo3on	to	commi/ers:

Mickael	Jezequel
Moshe	Hoadley
Kanagaraj	Manickam
Kailun	Qin
Anjali	Walsatwar

Details	of	their	nomina3ons	and	contribu3ons	during	Beijing	are	on	the	wiki:	Commi/er+Promo3on+Request+-
+Mickael,+Moshe,+Kanagaraj,+Kailun,+Anjali.		They	balance	out	several	former	Commi/ers	who	withdrew	from
the	project.
	
Per	our	charter,	we	need	a	majority	of	exis3ng	commi/ers	to	approve	these	commi/er	promo3ons.		Would	you
please	vote	+1	if	you	approve	these	promo3ons,	-1	if	you	disapprove,	or	0	if	you	are	neutral?		I'd	like	to	announce
results	during	our	Friday	mee3ng,	so	please	respond	before	then.		
	
Thanks,
Chris
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